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w:_Lm created a dedicated motor survey mailbox fnr -;uur nmturmw request and pre-repair inspection.
~ Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.ms

Have a areat wesk ahead|

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: <65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o g @ e

Aveace: o [EEEERNR] insuRANCE GROUP

From: Kelley Choong [mailto:kelley@chiaarul.com)
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Claims <claims@sg msig-asia.com>

Ce: "Anthony Cheong' < nganthon ahoo.com.
Subject: PRE INSPECTION OF SGZ 9469C [KC)

EXTERNAL EMAIL Be careful when you click any lnks o open any

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed for your attention,

Regards,

Ms Kelley Choong (Legal Secretary)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,

lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-madl {including any attachments) may contain information that s prvileged or confidenbal. The sending of this e=-mal to any
person other than the intended recipeent 5 not 8 walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it, 1 you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. dejete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330708H

ABULCHELYAN § « A. RAVIDASS « DON TAN

Owlef - SGZ 9469C (k)
Your Rel -

23 December 2019

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD BY EMAIL ONLY
Singapore

Dear Sir,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT 2 NG KIAT BOON

CCIDENT INVOLVIN & SGZ9 NG COMM I
WE VEMBER 2018

i. We act for NG KIAT BOON, the owner of motor vehicle no. SGZ 9469C, which
was involved in the aforesaid accident

2 We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured moltor
vehicle no. SGZ 9685U for damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your
insured driver's negligence.

3. Kindly let us knew if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our clisnt's
motor vehicle at M/s Trust Autoworks at Blk 5035 #01-345 Ang Mo Kio Industrial
Pk 2 Singapore 569538 and kindly arrange with Mr Anthony Cheong at T: 9108
2728.

4 If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall advise
our client to proceed with their own inspection and repairs.

5. Please reply either by fax at 6733 8183 or by email to kelley@chiaarul.com.

Yours fait‘;\ll';

MR ARULCHELVAN S

1531 CHIN SWEE ROAD & mpi-ny
MAMIATTAN HOUSE o SINGAPOWRE 169878
TEL  (6%) 6713 4647 » FAX : (&%) 6733 8143 [nos Tor Service of Caouer documenia)
EMALL @ infof@ehiaasul.cam



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Viehicle Ne.

Viehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No

Chassls No.:

Maximum Pawer Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Reglstration Date
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years);

FQP Paid:

COE Rebates Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein Is correct as at 31 Dec 2017

Singapore NRIC
235C

SGZFAG9C

Na

31 Dec 2019
HOMNDA

STREAM 1BLA
Blue

2007
R18A12800126
JHMRMA&BADBS200124
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$19.813.00

23 Nov 2007

23 Mov 2007

0

$21,795.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31 Aug 2027

B-Car (1601cc & above)
10

$£50,972.00

$39.078.00

$39.078.00



MEDE 19157028 | CamfonDaiGn Engereering Pia Lid - Braddel
ExTrY CATE & TIME: 3001172008 10:18
* GUABMITTED BY: Pairick Tia Jes Kiang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. - e . l:::ummnw

2. This Form musi be complated by the Policynalder andior L) .

S.hmmmmdmﬂhuwﬂufardm"mﬂnmiﬂummmmﬂm#wlﬂmribwmﬂmmh
o | . of e insutance

4Tmmmnmpuummhmwmmmmum“mdmﬂqlhm«tmm COMpanEs.

§ b referrod to _

u.m-npmu.-lmmwhmumﬁmwwwmwmmﬂmmmﬂmmwh

mrvhqﬂmmﬂhmﬂﬂl.hnhhnﬂnﬂlﬂnmwmwmwﬁu

‘.l.ByulndpumlniumpurlhhmmtymhnmwlhmrmndmmmﬂhmmahmuﬁhrwthMam
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor a0/11/2018 10:18

Date Of Accidan! 20/11/2019 16:55

Exact Location Of Accident COMMONWEALTH AVE WEST
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SGZ9469C

Name Of Registered Owner NG KIAT BOON

NRIC No $1605235C

Email Address MNGKIATBOON@GMAIL.COM

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-91019788

Alternative Phona No OFFICE-391019788

Lo e R e e e ——
Manufacturer HONDA

Model STREAM-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Ase you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Pleasa state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

ARGy e i g e et bR s el
Mame of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPCRE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Paolicy Number 18-MUD12001-R02

Cover Note Number
SRS IR B RSE e ey, ST
Name of Driver NG KIAT BOON

NRIC No 51605235C

Date Of Birth 11/06/1963

Cecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 20/05/1884

Driving Exparience 35 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-81019788

Fax Number

Fantart Mimhar AEFICE-G1N1aTRA

b m——— ot e

If Yes,against whom?

REFER TO REPORT ATTACHED

Ara accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number S5GZ9885U
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour CAR
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mama nf Nirear




Sketch Plan Pg. 2
SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

BUE T JRINT VEHICLE STGpPING BND I FOLLOWED A5 WELL AND
EEHIND VEHICLE Cotup NeT g W TIHE 8NP HIT ONTe MY REeR

PORTIeN .

BFTER THE ACCIDENT , WE FELT UNCEH FORTBELE DN BUR NECKS

7 BHCKs .

NG kKI8T BeoN  Sifafa2ic

LOU GiaM HUT  S1EEGF23

NG Yl [inNg 703363046

Ne YU Jun  Te&k>9312E

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulsrs sre true in svery respect "'- @\‘\\C‘

Polcyhalders's Mgnature - Driver's Sighature Beporting Centre Persoansly Sy nature
Datz & Time: i drhver b st the policynalder) lBere

20N DYLt 9 /faf:a Dote & Time NMCTIN Mo,



Trust Autoworks BN

Mailing address : Blk 225 #07-579 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1 Singapore 560225

HIP 91082728 oz Pthrrs
& 1o, © 3000/

Ng Kiat Boon

Blk 272 Pasir Ris St 21 tvre, A .. /3"'—7

#06-470

Singapore 510272 S ,

Vehicle No - SGZ 9469 C

Make : Honda Stream
Year 2008
Qty Description Unit Price Amount
Estimate Cost Of Repair
1 pe Rear tail-gate assy Po3.16 % $1,250.70 ~—
1 pe Rear tail-gate inner trim board /< s28560 X
1 pc Rear tail-gate inner lock A $26570 X
1 pc Rear tall-gate emblem - Stream e $48.10 —
1 pc Rear windscreen moulding $85.10 —
2 pes Rear tail-lamp assy 4op-30 “fk. %5390 o/1lr  sa85 10 $97020 —+
2 pcs Rear fender inner trim board $45520 “in  $910.40 X
1 pc Rear end panel A; 348230 2~
1 pc Rear end panel inner garnish -'*’gfl. $185.70 7
1 pc Rear end panel inner garnish lower extention F—- $95.10 X
1 pc Rear boot rubber — $165.80 A
1 pc Rear bumper ot (H 4, Au $85570 —
2 pcs Rear bumper side retainer $6520 /=~ $13040 X
1 pc Rear tow cover ), Pes §2570 ——
2 pcs Rear bumper bracket -—-34860° % so720 =T
1 pe Rear exhaust silencer 2 _s8as70 X
$6,710.40
Less 20 % $1.342 08
§5368 32
5. Nett ltem
1 pc Rear windscreen sealant A, $55.00 €0
1 pc Rear no plate $40,00 X
1 pc Rear reverse sensor '“‘""7 $200.00 —
S Nett total $285.00
Labour Charges
Remove/renew the above parts including knockng, welding & cutting. $1,000.00 ‘1&«(

balance cff W



balacne b/f 56,663 32

Labour Charges JG::/
To putty & spray paint on accident affected portion. $1,000.00
Check/reconnect wiring $40.00 2 ef
Ta spray anti rust on accident affected portion s15000 X
Remove/renew rear windscreen glass $10000 “
Remove/refit rear boot upholstery to facilitate repair $12000 S
Removelrenew rear exhaust silencer n, 312000 X

Total 58,193 32



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Motified Est Submitied Ad| Assigned Ad) Rt Adj Submitted Ins Autn’ed Status
07 lan 2030 Panding for Survey
Main 26 Dec 2019 1546 533,200.00 55$1,200.00 Rapert
Hﬂm'ﬂ_t Edit Estimates I Wimw Rgt Cancal Ched I

Clalm Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]

Insured GETESSIA CINDY YED YOKE LAM, ID: S1532985C, Tel: +E&556150421, Email; KARLALFUSEYAHDD.COM

Main §

cl £ WG KIAT BOON, 1D 516057350

hicie . [29/11/2019 1700 - :5%

:.: "9 |sGzeassc Date of Loss: ||y 4q months and & Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]
Policy/Caver | 1001164638 (Comprehensive)

Claim Type: TP / 234392 Note Mo.: | Coversge: 24/11/2019 - 23/11/2020

Vehicle Reg Paolicy No,

Na. SGI9EB5L (Clalmant):

[Iosisred)
Excess: 550100

Repainer; Trust Auloworks - Ang Mo Kio [HQ) Bk 5005, #01-345 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Pk 2, 565538 Ang Mo Kio - Tel: 91082728

::"m'"_’ HMS10 Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. (HQ) - Tel: «£5 6827 7888 __ [Handled by Chihia Myuk Pui - 6554 2521)

Adjuster; LMK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 __ [Mandied by KENNETH KONG] . [Imm.Advice due 08/01/2020]

Driver/Custo

dimn PANG T-HOWE CHARLES (58 / Male) . NRIC: SI46731124, Tel! «B8581574752 Email: CHARLESTHOWEBYAHDO.COM

{Insured):

Adj Asg. on WP, Manuasl assigned o LKK via email on 24712719, (Manusl Assign). Liab: chear. Agres on SIE. Assign: LK Auto Consultants Pte

Rermaris: Lid. Contact: Anthany Cheang € 5108 37248

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Campose Case Mai |

There are no maill for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier
N resufts.

view Al | Search Tasks | Creste new Tas | compiete |
Assigned By Completed On  Created On  Done?

https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 10/1/2020



Mernmen e-Claims

Claim Documents
=SGT9469C (234392)
MNowv 29 2019 5:00PM

[GETESSIA CINDY YEO YOKE LAN]
Trust Autoworks - Ang Mo Kio

[sGZ9s685U]
™
NG KIAT BOON

Page 1 of 2

upioas Documens | _upoes Photos | Compose ew Latter | baand "

Assessment Aeports I 2 [
Ne_ | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore] Fle. Ltd, (HQ) Thumbnail Print
1 |00420 15:33 m...“mum_ WG AIAT ROON ' bl

Photos/Images @ 2
No | Firalized On MS1G Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) T
s | s N i s ai i i @ wmaie | @
Ol LT T R e @ | owawe | &
X (OB [ O i desaet i il pol @) vwre |
4 | 07/00720 15:33 mlm SGIGARC. Clnlingit NG KI8T BOON @ | ey | @
S | OT N iRy e i ndiiaisiop it o0l 0| tad¥e | 8
E oMo ey | i s i it 8o @[ iewc | B
7 o . | e i v ol @]t | 4
Ol LT R ey . | onre |
8 L s R O s it AT B0 Q| tmars | @
20 T Y. O st i - e 0 @[ s | BB
W [T T o ATORSRSUU ol Bmtital
12 |o7r01/20 1523 m:‘: R O wews | B
13 |87/01/20 15:11 mm SOIUMAC, Clanment: MG EIAT BOOK Q| urc | B
14 (0201720 15:30 | e o, Cnument: G KIAT 500N 0|t | &
15 [02/01/20 15530 | B e o, Cnsman: G KIAT 800K 8| e [ H
16 [07/01/20 15133 | RO B o, Clasmant: M3 KIAT 8OO @ | i | &
17 |07/01/20 15:33 FramiTP « Rig, n.m Cluimt; MG KLAT BOON ' S |
18 |072/01520 15:33 FraeniTP« Rig. u% Clwimasnts MG KIAT BOOM n e |
19 [or01/20 15:33 | Relnapert g @ | cavc | A
0 |oro1/20 1533 mmr whKciERStN 0| wadwc | A
21 |oomnao a8as | O D rmeor me KT 8008 Q| e | @
r [oyngmasas  (PONEONINON ettt AT 2008 $|inal 9
21 |07/01720 15:33 gmmmt_ sty G AT B Q| s | &
28 [T s f e e ot wg Kint a0 0@ | ours | @
Documentation [iperpage Iv]) &
Mo | Finalized On MSIG Insurance [Singapors] Pte. Lid. (HQ) Thunhaeh | Print
1 |0%0120 15:33 m‘mmmp S0 KIAT BOON el [t

2 (OO0 153 [ e Clmment: NG KIAT BOON W] s

3 0%/01/20 1530 | O A resac. Climant: NG KIAT OO | e ior

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

ey~ [eerse ][ @
No | Finalized On ME1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, {HQ) Thiumbnall | Print
4 |07/01/2015:31  |Liab from CH B | oad P07
| Frmm TR - ey, Me: SOZRASOC, Clmmant: W K1LT BOON

Survey Request - Manual Assigned
5. |P7/01/20 15:0) From TP - fiag. Mo: SGINAMIC, Claimmat: B €1AT RO @ | Losaror

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | Pont |

Thera are no decument checkdists configured

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Fte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To! O Handling 1nsurer
Bate: Semaeil e PrwEbe oniess poy Vom0 olREr pErtel

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd o e no 1sseoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6644-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG18022562/KVD302

Date; 10/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; MSIG Insuranca (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Policy Mo 1001164638
Claimant )
Vehicle No : SGZ9469C insured Vehicle No : SGZo885U
Date of Loss 29112019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 234382
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SGZ9469C
Make & Model: HONDA STREAM, 1B L (A) Engine No: R18A12800126
Reg. Date: 23/11/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: JHMRNBB40BS200126
Colour Metallic Blue Odomeler 106923 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value™ew Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Conditlon;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Toyo 7 mm Rear Left Sida: Toyo 7mm
Front Right Side: Toyoe 7mm Rear Right Side: Toyo 7 mm
The above values repgresent the remamimg fyre freads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %]
Parls 5,663.32 257648 3,086 84 54 51
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.530.00 1.440.00 1.090.00 43.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 8,193.32 4,016.48 417684  50.98
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 3,200.00
Nett Amount (5§) 8,193.32 3,200.00 4,993.32 60,94
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 071012020
Date Inspected 30/1272018 Inspected At Trust Autoworks - Ang Mo Kio (HQ)
Blk 5035, #01-345 Ang Ma Kio
Industrial Pk 2
Singapore 569538
Estimated Penod of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE This report mepresents our findings i the lime and place of inspaction stated hemin. Such inspection has been camind out fo the best of our
krniowiadge and ability buf any ather lahiity under sty athar circumstanoes s hereby sxpressly arciuded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 10/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Further Infu_: ltems/values not Ln_ reference calalogue are | prefixed with an asterisk *,

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 Jan 2020)
Paris:
Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

M1-MPV HONDA STREAM 1 B L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard Lis!)
{(Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGZ8469C)

These estimates are valid only if they conlain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty ::" Particulars Condition Repairers Amount

11 *REAR TAIL-GATE ASSY Bent 1,250.70FL *803.10FL
2 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE INNER TRIM BOARD Serviceable  28560FL “FL
31 *REAR TAIL-GATE INNER LOCK Repair 265.70FL “FL
4 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE EMBLEM -STREAM Necessary 48.10FL *48.10FL
5 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 85.10FL "8510FL
B 1 *REAR TAIL-LAMP ASSY /S Cut 970.20FL *45310FL
7 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD Serviceable  910.40FL ~FL
B 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 482 30FL *482 30FL
9 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Mig 185.70FL *18570FL

Cracked
10 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH LOWER Serviceable  95.10FL “.FL
EXTENSION

" o1 *REAR BOOT RUBBER Serviceable  165.80FL “FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled 855.70FL *B78.90FL
13 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Serviceable  130.40FL “FL
14 1 *REAR TOW COVER Dented 25.70FL *2570FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET 0/S Bent 9720FL "4B.6OFL
18 2 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Repair 846, 70FL “FL
71 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 5500FS *40.00FS
B 1 *REAR NO PLATE Serviceable  40.00FS “FS
19 1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 200.00FS *200.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNetl. L=LisittemDisc

Sub Total (55) 7,00540 3,160.60
- List Itarn Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (8%) 1.342.08 584.12

Total Parts (S§) 5,663.32 2,576.48

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellansous ilams selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 REMOVE/RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING Mew 1.000.00 600.00
KNOCKING WELDING & CUTTING

2 TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED Mew 1,000.00 600.00
PORTION

3 CHECK /RECONNECT WIRING Mew 40.00 20.00

4 TO SPRAY ANTI RUST ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED MEw 150.00 60,00
PORTION

5 REMOVE /RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 100.00 100.00

6 REMOVE/REFIT REAR BOOT UPHOLSTERY TO Mew 120.00 60.00
FACILITATE REPAIR

T REMOVE/RENEW REAR EXHAUST SILENCER MNew 120.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost [S$) 2,530.00 1,440.00
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